
Status demolished

Borough Lambeth

Present parish STREATHAM, IMMANUEL W ST ANDREW

Built  1886

Build architect George & Peto

Further information The parish was carved out of Immanuel, and the church was allegedly built as a
memorial to a former Vicar, Rev Stenton Eardley.  It was described as "red
brick and terracotta in neo-gothic style".  There was a single bell.

 The site included a Vicarage (no longer a church property) contemporary with
the church and separately listed, and a Hall of 1898 (now a GP surgery) , all by
the same architect.

 Declared redundant in 1988, the parish re-merged with Immanuel and the
building was leased to the Cherubim & Seraphim church, but later demolished
due to fire damage in 1992.   Housing was built on the site, including the
present Vicarage.

 Not to be confused with the nearby Streatham, St Andrew mission hall
(STR05).

Address Guildersfield Road

Postcode (if located) SW16 5LS

Grid reference TQ 302 702

Grade 2*

Listed Building ref. (if applicable) 204269

Listing found? (if applicable) YES

CPW / CCC report on file? YES, dated 1986

Record office & reference LMA/P95/AND2

Diocesan property reference no. basement archives 1/1, 1/4 & 3/3

LOWER STREATHAM, ST ANDREW
also known as SOUTH STREATHAM, ST ANDREW

Ref: LOW01

Former places of worship in the Diocese of Southwark

NOTES

Record office:
LMA=London Metropolitan Archives
www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/

CPW/CCC refers to the reports prepared on
churches proposed for demolition

Click on grid reference to view a location map
(accurate to within 100 metres)

For further information contact
pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

Last updated December 2007

WE HAVE NOT YET FOUND A
PHOTOGRAPH OR DRAWING

OF THIS BUILDING

do contact us if you can assist

http://www.southwark.anglican.org/parishes/261bt.htm
http://www.southwark.anglican.org/parishes/lost/STR05.pdf
http://www.streetmap.co.uk/newmap.srf?x=530200&y=170200
http://www.cityoflondon.gov.uk/lma/
mailto:pastoral@southwark.anglican.org

